

Paul DeRidder, M.D., MBA

Paul is a Fellow of the American College of Surgeons as well as a Diplomate of the American Board of Urology and a Diplomate of the American College of Physician Executives. As a Certified Physician Executive, Dr. DeRidder's varied career has given him not only Clinical Care experience, but also scientific knowledge and technical skills in relevant areas. Dr. DeRidder has demonstrated superior analytic capabilities, program management and administrative skills. He is highly driven, creative and results-oriented with an exceptional level of work intensity.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Tech Coast Angels 1999-Present
- Early-stage Investment Group
- Executive Committee 2001-Present
- Education Committee 2004-Present
- Head of Healthcare Task Force-Orange County Network

Vandolay Corporation, Co-Founder and Medical Advisor 2003-Present

Vandolay is a startup company dedicated to developing a medical device for non-invasive treatment of large varicose veins. As Co-Founder Dr. DeRidder was instrumental in raising a \$1.4 M Series A round of financing.

4MEDICA, Business Development 2003-present

4Medica enables accurate lab test orders to be generated in a fraction of the time it takes to manually complete test requisition forms. Improve the quality of lab orders while easing the burden on physicians' offices and laboratory staff with 4Medica, the nation's leading solution for web-based lab test ordering and results reporting.

MedRule, Inc., Mentor & Business Development 2002

Delivers enterprise Provider Resource Management (PRM) systems that streamline workflow between Provider Contracting Organizations (PCO's), Integrated Delivery Systems (IDS), Care Delivery Organizations (CDO's), and physician practices.

NextPhase, Inc., Board of Advisors 2002-present

Provides web-based clinical trial management and process optimization solutions that change the way biopharmaceutical products are developed and driving new efficiencies and quality into every segment of the drug development process.

PanPacifica, Inc., Senior Advisor-Business Development, Board of Advisors 2004

PanPacifica Corporation is a southern California based high-tech company that develops and markets global trade management ("GTM") software solutions focusing on the Greater China markets.

Dexteus Corp., Board of Advisors 2005

Medical device company manufacturing surgical instruments to improve the performance of incisional surgical procedures.

MANAGED CARE EXPERIENCE

ORANGE COUNTY SPECIALTY CARE MEDICAL GROUP, President & CEO 1997-1998

A hundred man specialty organization formed to contract with primary care based physicians to offer specialty care in a Managed Care arena.

UROLOGY SPECIALISTS MEDICAL GROUP OF ORANGE COUNTY, INC. , President & CEO 1995-1998

A single specialty network of nine urologic surgeons organized to Contract for a Managed Care patient base.

UROTHERAPIES. INC., Co-Founder and Member of the Board 1997-1998

A nationally based single-specialty physician management company formed by healthcare and medical executives to develop long-term practice agreements with urologists to allow for a larger more efficient medical group practice.

St Joseph Hospital

Clinical Practice of Medicine- Urologic Surgery 1977-1998

Chief of Urology 1981-1983

Vice-Chairman/Dept-Surgery 1990-1991

St. Joseph Hospital Executive Committee, Member-at-Large 1991-1993

Orange County Urological Society

Secretary-Treasurer 1986-1987

President 1987-1988

St. Joseph Hospital Lithotripsy Services, Medical Director 1989-1998

RESEARCH PROJECTS

»Periurethral injection of Collagen for treatment of urinary incontinence. Bard Corp., FDA Protocol (Phase 2 study), St. Joseph Hospital, 1988 - 1991

»Evaluation of extended release Oxybutynin in the therapy of Urinary Incontinence (Phase 3 study). Alza Corporation, 1998

EDUCATION - PROFESSIONAL LICENSES

»University of Michigan, 1966-68

»Bachelor of Science Degree with Honors, Microbiology

»University of Michigan, 1968-72

»Medical Degree

»University of Michigan, 1972-77

»Surgical and Urologic Training

»University of California-Irvine, Graduate School of Management-

»Masters in Business Administration - Member of the Charter Class which began 1/96. The two year program provided a rigorous academic experience designed specifically for the needs of healthcare professionals and completed in 11/97.